Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Nelson, Interim Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICIES FOR TASB
UPDATE 111 (SECOND READING)

DATE: September 18, 2018

The following Board Policies were presented for first reading at the September
11, 2018 Board Work Study meeting. These policies have undergone further
study and review especially where input was received. Therefore, these policies
are now being presented for approval and adoption.

BBD BOARD MEMBERS
TRAINING AND ORIENTATION
CAA FISCAL MANAGEMENT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
FINIANCIAL ETHICS
CIA CONTRACTED SERVICES
CRIMINAL HISTORY
DH EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT
DHE EMPLOYEE STANDARDS OF CONDUCT
SEARCHES AND ALCOHOL/DRUG TESTING
DI EMPLOYEE WELFARE
FEA ATTENDANCE

COMPULSORY ATTENDANCE

GKA COMMUNITY RELATIONS
CONDUCT ON SCHOOL PREMISES
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve these policies as
presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Jim Nelson
Interim Superintendent of Schools



